MI	NU	TES	
	3 1/2 3554		

Pulaski County Fiscal

_COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	27th	Day of,	August	20	24
	E1501831LI							
	Somerset	, KY						
	Courthous	se						
	Pulaski C	ounty Fiscal Co	urt met in a	regular ca	lled meeting	at 10 am Tueso	day,	
	August 27	7, 2024 with Mar	shall Todo	d presiding.	The following	ng Magistrates v	were	
	present:							
		Turpe	en Wilsor	n Ransha	aw Strunk			
	(4) 14 (1)							
	# ′	n made by Magi						_
	approve ti	he minutes from	iast meeti	ng neid Au	gust 13, 2024	4. Motion carrie	ea.	
	(2) Motio	n mada by Magi	atrata Stru	nk and acc	andad by Ma	agiotroto Wilson	to loovo	_
	#` ′	n made by Magi						_
	the Count	y Tax Rate the	same as ia	Si year will	cii is 4.40 pe	ı φτου. Motion	carrieu.	+
	(3) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Stru	nk and sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Wilson	to annrov	/e
	- I' '	Resolution for I					то аррго	
	THE LI AD	1 COOLUMN TOTAL	10130 0010		LLO. MORION	carried.		
	(4) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Stru	nk and sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Ransh	aw to hire	-
		e audit service F						
	carried.					, - , - , - , - , - , - , - , - , - , -		
	(5) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Stru	nk and sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Turpen	ı to	
-	advertise	to hire 2 mecha	nics at Flee	et Maintena	ance. One w	ill be for the flee	et crew an	d
	the other	for fire maintena	nce. Motio	on carried.				
	(6) Motio	n made by Magi	strate Strui	nk and sec	onded by Ma	agistrate Wilson	to	
	advertise	for bids on Exca	avator Trac	k Hoe for t	he Road Dep	partment. This v	will be a	
	purchase	or lease. Motio	n carried.					
		n made by Magi						
		s as a part time		at the Solid	Waste Depa	artment. Startin	g date wi	1
	be August	t 28. Motion car	ried.					
	(O) Mation	a manda bu Mani	otroto \A/ilo		andad by Ma	aciatrata Ctrumk	4	
	-11	n made by Magi 3000 ton of rock			onuea by Ma	agistrate Strunk	ιΟ	
-	Pulcilase		. IVIOLIOIT C	arricu.				
	(9) Motion	n made by Magi	strate Stru	nk and sec	onded by Ma	ngistrate Wilson	to	
	- F	4000 gallons of				.5.5		
	S. S. Idoo		- 5.15.7 511.					-

воок	21	PAGE	503
DOOK	~ '	· / (OL	000

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

7	Term,	Tuesday	Day	27th	Day of,	August	20	24
	ELEGIGANIE				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
	E1501831LC)				-		
	(10) Moti	on made by Ma	aistrate St	runk and se	sconded by N	/lagistrate Wilson	, to	
	H	MPH signs on A				nagistrate Wilson		
	piace 23 i	WIFTI SIGIIS OII A	ilueisoii i	Noau. Motic	ni cameu.			
	(11) Moti	on made by Mad	aistrata St	runk and se	sconded by N	/lagistrate Wilson	, to	
	l' /	he Road Work li					110	
	αρριονοι	TIC TODA WORK II	ot as a wi	1010 101 0/21	72024. WOU			
	(12) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Wils	son to	
	H	he Bank Recond						
	(13) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate R	anshaw and	seconded b	y Magistrate Tur	pen to	
	approve t	he Treasurer's S	Settlement	for July 20	24. Motion o	arried.		
	(14) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate W	ilson and se	econded by N	Magistrate Ransh	aw to	
	adjourn th	ne meeting. Mot	tion carrie	d.				
	**Remova	al of 300 foot of	Grand Tra	ice Drive - F	Road Commi	ttee will be Magis	strate	
	Ranshaw	and Magistrate	Strunk					
						-		
	**Mark Va	aught gave a sui	mmary of	how to cast	your vote at	the upcoming El	ection.	
2								
		15						